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Addendum 1 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES 

 

REQUEST FOR QUOTES IN RESPONSE TO  

DAS MASTER AGREEMENT#18PSX0087 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY STRATEGIC  

SERVICE RESOURCES 

FOR 

ANALYSIS OF INNOVATIVE DELIVERY AND  

PAYMENT MODELS FOR THE BENEFIT OF  

HUSKY HEALTH 

 
 

The State of Connecticut Department of Social Services is issuing Addendum 1 to the RFQ 7.15.2024: 

Analysis of Innovative Delivery and Payment Models for the Benefit of HUSKY Health. 

  

Addendum 1 contains:  

A. Revisions 
B. Questions submitted by existing contracted vendors, currently under Contract with DAS for Information 

Technology (“IT”) Strategic Services, per Contract Id# 18PSX0087 and the official responses. These 
Responses shall amend or clarify the requirements of the RFQ.  

C. Addendum Acknowledgment Sheet to be signed and returned by vendors. 
 

In the event of an inconsistency between information provided in the RFQ and information in this response, 

the information in Addendum 1 shall control. 

 

A. REVISIONS 
 

The following Sections of the RFQ have been revised to read as follows: 
 
1. Section 1.2 Proposed Schedule shall be revised to read as follows: 

 
The Department may amend the following schedule, as needed. Any change shall be made by 
means of an addendum to this RFQ and shall be notified via email to the vendor(s) invited in 
participating in this procedure, and through the Department of Social Services’ RFP Web Page at 
http://www.ct.gov/dss/rfp  

 
 

                        Milestones         Ending Dates 

RFQ Released  July 15, 2024 

http://www.ct.gov/dss/rfp
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Vendor Questions Due  July 22, 2024; 2:00 PM EST 

Answers to Vendors Questions Due  July 26, 2024 

Response submission Due Date August 2, 2024; 4:00 PM EST  

(*) Scope of Work Awarded August 16, 2024 

(*) Start of Statement of Work (“SOW”) September 13, 2024 

First Draft Due October 31, 2024 

Final Report Due: November 29, 2024 

 
2. Section 4. Submission Requirements shall be amended to add a new requirement submission as 

follows:   

• Addendum Acknowledgment Sheet to be signed and returned by prospective respondents with 
their package submission.  

 
B. QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES: 
 

1. Question:  Would you consider awarding multiple vendors for subsequent phases? 

 

Response:   No. The Department intends to award this Statement of Work (SOW) to one 

vendor. Pursuant to Section 3. Purpose of the RFQ and Scope, the vendor is permitted to 

utilize a subcontractor(s) under this SOW, subject to the Department’s approval.   

 

2. Question:  Can the submission deadline be extended to Friday, August 2? 

 

Response: Yes. The revised Response Submission Due Date has been extended to August 

2, 2024; 4:00 PM EST. Please refer to Section A. Revision, Item 1. Proposed Schedule, 

Section 1.2 of the RFQ.   

 

3. Question:  Can we provide a fixed fee deliverable cost? 

 

Response:  Yes 

 

4. Question:  Are there particular activities that are driving the delivery deadlines that the state 

needs to meet? 
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Response: The State would like to have the final report completed before the start of the 

next legislative session. Therefore, the final report must be submitted by November 29, 

2024. 

 

5. Question:  When will the Department know whether funds are available for Phase 2? 

 

Response: The Department will determine the funding based on the analysis and 

recommendations within the report and ultimately what the state implements as a result of 

the report. Funding is always subject to available funds appropriated to the Department 

under the State Budget. 

 

6. Question:  To what extent will the State support contact and communications with 

stakeholders? 

 

Response: The State will help facilitate and schedule meetings with the stakeholders. 

 

7. Question:  Are there any other attachments or a preferred cost template for this RFQ? 

 

Response: The Department does not require additional attachments or preferred templates. 

However, the Department suggests that the responses to Sections 5.1- 5.2   may be 

presented in a narrative form. The proposed budget can be submitted either in an excel 

spreadsheet or table format. 

8. Question:  Would the vendor be precluded from performing any potential follow-on work? 

 

Response:  No. The vendor is not precluded from performing potential follow-on work, such 

as assisting the State in the implementation of any decisions that come from the analysis.  

This is subject to all standard contracting and other relevant requirements.  In addition, 

being awarded the right to negotiate a contract for this scope of work is not a guarantee of 

receiving a contract for potential follow-on work. 

 

9. Question:  Would the state provide additional time for responses to this RFQ? 

 

Response: Please refer to Section A. Revisions, Item 1 of this Addendum 1, and Answer to 

Question 2 of this Addendum 1.  
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C. Addendum 1 Acknowledgment 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES 

 

REQUEST FOR QUOTES IN RESPONSE TO 

DAS MASTER AGREEMENT#18PSX0087 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY STRATEGIC 

SERVICE RESOURCES 

FOR 

ANALYSIS OF INNOVATIVE DELIVERY AND 

PAYMENT MODELS FOR THE BENEFIT OF 

HUSKY HEALTH 

 

 

Addendum 1 issue date 7/25/2024:  

 

 

This Addendum acknowledgement must be signed and returned with your submission. 

 

 

 

 

    

Authorized Official Signature      

 

  

 

Name of Authorized Official      

  

  

  

Name of Vendor 

 

 

 


